From: EIR

Sent: 19 November 2025 11:49
To:

Subject:

Dear Requester

Thank you for your request for information about emergency overflows, which we received on 24 September 2025.
Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR).

Thank you for your patience.
You requested:

In the Bedfordshire Great Ouse catchment:
Ouse (Newport Pagnell to Roxton)

Cople Brook Elstow Brook (DS Shortstown)
Elstow Brook (US Shortstown)

Harrowden Brook

Renhold Brook

Sharn Brook

1. Where are Anglian Water emergency overflow located
2. How are they monitored
3. Have any emergency overflows discharged in the last 12 months

4. Have any Anglian Water overflows been incorrectly designated as emergency overflows

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information
Item 1 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below.

The list below is Emergency overflows in the Bedfordshire Great Ouse catchment.

|Name ”Short Codel
[BLUNHAM-GRANGE ROAD SP  |[BLUGSP |
[coTTON END(EX STW) SPs ||coTESP |

|CRANFIELD-PARTRIDGE PIECE SP||CRAPSP |
[KEMPSTON - WALNUT GROVE  |[KMWGSP |
[KEMPSTON-BELL END SP |[kmBESP |
KEMPSTON-IBETTS CLOSE PS |[KMIBSP




MARSTON-STATION ROAD TPS |[MARTSM
|OAKLEY BRIDGE sP |loakBsp |
[PAVENHAM-MILL LANE SP |[PAvmSP |
[SHARNBROOK-KENNEL HILLSP |[SHAKSP |
[THURLEIGH-CHURCH ENDSP  |[THULSP |
[TURVEY-STATIONROADSP  |[TURSSP |
|
|
|

|WILLINGTON (EX STW) PS |[wiLGsp
[WILSTEAD NORTHWOOD LANE |[@6930V
[STEVINGTON/SO S5O ||@0220v

Item 2 is held by Anglian Water and is provided below.
Emergency overflows are monitored with telemetry and alarms.
Item 3 is held by Anglian Water and is provided below.
Pavenham Mill Lane

26/09/24 — Emergency overflow. Severe Storm Conditions. Clean water seen, no rag or other contminants visiable,
Category 4.

07/01/25 — Emergency overflow. Storm condition. Category 4.

30/06/25 — Emergency overflow. Pump fault. Technician arrived and reset pump. Category 4
Sharnbrook, Kennell Hill

22/09/24 — Emergency overflow. Storm condition. Category 4

26/09/24 — emergency overflow. Severe storm conditions. Category 4.

25/11/24 — Emergency overflow. Site being tankered due to a damaged main. Category 3.
Item 4 is held by Anglian Water and is provided below.

We have no record of any overflows in the Bedforshire Great Ouse catchment being incorrectly designated as an
emergency overflow.

IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for
the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the
permission of the copyright holder. It is important that this data is not published for security reasons.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to:

Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon PE29 6XU

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk .




Yours sincerely
EIR Team
Anglian Water Services Limited

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU

Email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk




